

सत्यमेव जयते Government of India Ministry of MSME

Brief Industrial Profile of Jodhpur District



MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES सूक्ष्म, लघु एवं मध्यम उद्यम

Carried out by MSME –DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE

(Ministry of Govt. of India)
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

22 Godown, Industrial Estate, Jaipur – 302006 Rajasthan

Phone: 0141-2212098, 2213099, Fax: 0141-2210553

Email: dcdijaipur@dcmsme.gov.in
Visit us: www.msmedijaipur.gov.in
Udamai helpline: 1800-180-6763

District -Jodhpur

CONTENTS

S.	Topic	Page
No.		No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	1-2
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	3
1.2	Topography	4
1.3	Availability of Minerals	5-6
1.4	Forest Resources	7
1.5	Administrative Set-up	8
2.	District at a Glance	9-12
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area in the District Jodhpur	13-14
3.	Existing Industrial Scenario of Jodhpur District	15
3.1	Industry at a Glance	15
3.2	Year wise Trend of Units Registered	16
3.3	Details of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan	17
	Units in the Jodhpur District	
3.4	Large Scale Industries/Public Sector Undertaking	17-18
3.5	Major Exportable Item	18
3.6	Growth Trend	18

3.7	Vendorisation/Ancillarisation of the Industry	19
3.8	Medium Scale Enterprises	19
3.8.1	List of Units in Jodhpur & Nearby Area	19
3.8.2	Major Exportable Item	20
3.9	Service Enterprises	20
3.9.1	Potential Area for Service Enterprises	20
3.10	Potential for new MSME's	21-23
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprises	23
4.1	Details of Major Clusters	23
4.2	Details of Identified Cluster	24-28
5.	General issues raised by Industry Associations	29
	during of the course of meeting	
6.	Steps to Set up MSMEs	30 31
7.	Important Contacts	32 -33
	1	1

BRIEF INDUSTRIAL PROFILE OF JODHPUR DISTRICT

1. GENERAL CHARACTERISTICS OF THE DISTRICT:

Country India

<u>State</u> <u>Rajasthan</u>

<u>District</u> <u>Jodhpur</u>

Government

Governing body Municipal Corporation of Jodhpur

Elevation 231 m (758 ft)

Population (2012)

• Total 1,210,000

• Density 11,210/km² (29,000/sq mi)

Languages

• Official <u>Hindi</u>

<u>Time zone</u> <u>IST (UTC+5:30)</u>

<u>PIN</u> 342005

Vehicle Registration RJ 19

Jodhpur District is a district of the state of Rajasthan in western India.

The city of Jodhpur is the administrative headquarters of the district.

As of 2012 it is the second most populous district of Rajasthan (out of 33), after Jaipur.

Rajasthan, the land embellished with infinite imprints of colour and chivalry, harmonious life and lingering music, harmony and hospitality, palaces and pristine nature; has been extending an invigorating invitation to the world, since time immemorial.

Jodhpur, the heart of Rajasthan and the majestic jewel of her eternal crown, illuminate the Thar, enriching the desert with entrepreneurship, scholarship and art.

According to Rathore tradition, the clan traces its origins back to the Hindu god, Rama, hero of the epic Ramayana, and thence to the sun. So the Rathore's belong to the Suryavansha (solar race) branch of the Kshatriyas, the warrior caste of Hindus. Later, breaking into historical reality, in 470 A.D. Nayal Pal conquered the kingdom of Kanauj, near modern Kanpur in Uttar Pradesh. The Rathor capital for seven centuries, Kanauj fell in 1193 to the Afghan invader's led by Muhammad Ghori.

In the 1870's, a remarkable man came to the fore in Jodhpur: Sir Pratap Singh a son of Maharaja of Jodhpur, he himself ruled a neighboring kingdom called Idar, abdicated to become Regent of Jodhpur, which he ruled, in effect, for nearly fifty years. Sir Pratap Singh was a great warrior and the epitome of Rajput chivalry.

1.1 LOCATION & GEOGRAPHICAL AREA:

Jodhpur, one of the largest district of Rajasthan state is centrally situated in Western region of the State, having geographical area of 22850 sq. Kms. It has population of 28.81 Lacs as per 2001 census. The district stretches between 2600' and 27037' at north Latitude and between 72 55' and 73 52' at East Longitude. This district is situated at the height between 250-300 meters above sea level.

This district comes under Arid zone of the Rajasthan state. It covers 11.60% of total area of arid zone of the state. Some of the area of Great Indian Desert THAR also comes with in the district. Extreme of heat in summer and cold in winter is the characteristic of the desert. Jodhpur is no exception. The temperature varies from 49 degree in summer to1 degree in winter. The Sandstorm (andhi) spectacle for people from other region of India.

Jodhpur district is centrally located in western part of the State. It is divisional headquarter of western districts of the State, i.e., Pali, Jodhpur, Sirohii, Barmer, Jalore and Jaisalmer. It streches between 26°37' north latitudes and 72° 55' to 73°52' east longitudes. It is bounded by Bikaner and Jaisalmer districts in the north, Barmer and Pali districts in south, Pali Nagaur districts in east and Jaisalmer district in the west. Jodhpur district is in the arid zone of the State and it covers 11.6% of the total arid zone of the State. The area of the district is 22,850 sq.kms. which is 6.59% of the total area of the State.

1.2 TOPOGRAPHY:

The region comprises three distinct physiography units, namely, the alluvial plains, Escarpments and Ridges and Sand dunes. Land surface of the district is nearly flat and sandy with exception of some parts of Bilara and Osian Tehsils. The Plain from Bilara in the east of Shergarh in the west is encircled by a group of hills, isolated hillocks and ridges separeted by alluvium and sand filled valleys. The western & north-western parts of district are characterised by sand dunes. There is only one important river in the district, viz., Luni, which enter the district near Bilara and flows for a distance of over 75 kms. before entering in Barmer district.

Malani Igneous Suite, an integral component of the Thar Desert in Rajasthan, extends at the periphery of the desert, to an area of 44,500 square kilometres (17,182 sq mi) covering parts of Pali, Sirh. Jodhpur, Barmer, Jaisalmer, Jalore and Siwana districts of western Rajasthan. [2] In particular, a rhyolite rock exposure in a hillock of 120 metres (394 ft) height, originally called the "Mountain of Birds", forms the foundation for the imposing Mehrangarh Fort in Jodhpur. The climate here is of extreme desert condition of scorching summer with hot dry winds and arid conditions. The winters are quite chilly. The rainfall is scanty and occurs during late June to September. The average rainfall is reported to be 360 millimeters (36 cm); extremely variable with a minimum recorded of 24 millimeters (2 cm) during the famine year of 1899 and a maximum of 1,178 millimeters (118 cm) during the floods of 1917.

1.3 AVAILABILITY OF MINERALS

Minerals have been playing an important role in development of Jodhpur district for last many decades. District is mainly rich in non metallic minerals like Sandstone, Rhyolite, Dolomite, Limestone, Jasper, Granite & Clay. Murram, Kankar, Brick earth, Bajri and other minor minerals.

AVAILABILITY AND CONCENTRATION OF MINERALS
LIMESTONE :

There is a log belt of 160 Kms. long and 0.8 km. wide rocks of Vindhyan system trending from Sojat in Pali district through Bizara in Jodhpur district to Gottan-Mundra and Roll quazia in Nagaur district. Possible reserves are to the extent of 54.0 million tones, half of which are of chemical grade and rest are of flux grade..LM10 Calcium Carbide, Chalk, Hydrated Lime, Quick Lime, etc. may be produced by utilization of this material.

- ➤ **SANDSTONE**: This is an important building stone widely utilised in temples, Palaces, Monuments etc. apart from construction of houses. History of its mining is 500 years old.
- ➤ LIMESTONE: Bilara-Bhopalgarh has been a major limestone belt of the district which contains cement, chemical & steel grade of limestone Limestone mined from this belt is used in cement, textiles, sugar, lime burning industry etc.
- ➤ **DOLOMITE**: It contain 16-20% of Mgo and considered as valuable industrial raw material for steel, refractory glass industries.

- ➤ **GRANITE**: It is a type of decorative building stone being utilised after cutting and polishing. It is mined around Pipar, Siyara, Khejarala, Rawaniyana, Chokri, Madliya, Kosana etc.
- > RHYOLITE: Occurances are located near Jodhpur city (Kakani, Ria, Daijar, Sevaki Kallan & Lal sagar). Balesar village.
- ➤ JASPER: It is a variety of silica having dark red colour occurs in vein/pocket in ferrugenous sandstone near mathania, Osian, Rundia, Sopra, Mogra, Lawera, Tamtia villages.
- > CLAY: Good quality of ball clay occur near Kanasar, Mandly area of Tehsil Phalodi. It is found suitable for uses in Ceramics, Rubber & Paints.

Name of Mineral	Production (Tonnes)					
Name of Wineral	2008-09	2009-10	2011-12			
Jaspar	1110	303	500			
Lime Stone	923433	1761420	551179			
Sand Stone	2410446	2290837	2385773			
Masonry Stone	3729279	2416063	457748			
Rhyolite	779774	441624	835000			
Granite	6935	7934	7267			
Bajri	1669719	27511651	2358373			
Marbal	446	128	-			
Brick Earth	2428	750	-			
Yellow clay	1695	360	760			

1.4 FOREST

The total forest area, which is 23650.51 hect., is declared. There is 467.60 hect. Is non reserved forest and 16930.79 hect. Is reserved forest area while 6252.12 hect. Area is unclassified forest. No major forest produce is available which can lead to any instruialisation. However, Neem, Siras, Siamea, Cassia, Acacia Tortilis, Propepis, Juliflas, Par Kinsonia, Eucalyptus are being found in the forests.

On account of arid climate, negligible percentage of the total reporting area for the land use in the district is covered under forests. Due to sandy soil only scrub and thorny bushes of vegetation are found in the forest areas of the district. The main species of trees are Kumat, Kair, Khejri, Babul, Bir, Jal khara, Pilu, etc. Fruit bearing trees are promegranates and guavas. The funa of the district include jackal, Jungle Cat, Indian Fox, Black Buck, Chinkara, common hare, etc. The birds commonly found are Baya, koyal, parrot, Vulture, Jungle Crow, bulbul, House Sparrow, Kite, Sand Grouse, Common quail, grey partridge, little egrit, etc.

Famous for its magnificent forts and palaces, Jodhpur is the second largest city of Rajasthan and a major tourist attraction in the country. The city is situated at the edge of the Thar Desert with Jaisalmer on its west, Barmar, Jalor and Pali on its south, Bikaner on its north, and Nagaur on the eastern side. Jodhpur was founded by the Rajput chief Rao Jodha in 1459. The city was the erstwhile capital of the Marwar state. The city is

surrounded by a 10 km long wall with eight gates serving as entrances. The new city is settled around this walled area.

7 | Page

1.5 ADMINISTRATIVE SET- UP:-

For administration and development, the district is divided into four sub-divisions, i.e. Jodhpur, Shergarh, Osian and Phalodi and seven tehsils, i.e., Jodhpur, Osian, Phalodi, Bilara, Bhopalgarh, Luni and Shergarh..

ADMINISTRATIVE SET UP OF JODHPUR DISTRICT - 2012

Sub- Divisions	Tehsils	Sub- Tehsil	Panchayat Samities	Town
1. Jodhpur	Jodhpur	Balesar	Mandore	Jodhpur
2. Phalodi	Osian	Jhanwar	Luni	Phalodi
3. Shergarh	Phalodi	Tinwari	Osian	Bilara
4. Osian	Bilara		Вар	Pipar city
5. Pipar City	Bhopalgar h		Phalodi	
	Shergarh		Shergarh	
	Luni		Balesar	
			Bhopalgarh	
			Bilara	
			Bavri	

SDO	TEHSIL	No. of Revenue Villages	Area (In Hectares)
Jodhpur	Jodhpur	149	187552
Luni	Luni	111	163392
Shergarh	Shergarh	264	381288
Pipar City	Bilara	92	165327
Bhopalgarh	Bhopalgarh	123	242787
Osian	Osian	159	350294

Phalodi	Phalodi	259	765765
	Total	1157	2256405

8 | P a g e

2. DISTRICT AT A GLANCE

S. No.	Particulars	Year	Unit	Statistics						
1.	Geographical Features									
A.	Geographical Data									
	(i) Latitude	2011		72-55"						
	(ii) Longitude	2011		73-52"						
	(iii) Geographical Area	2011	Sq.Kms.	22580						
В	Administrative Units									
	I. Sub Divisions	2009-10	Nos.	5						
	II. Tehsils	2009-10	Nos.	7						
	III. Sub-Tehsil	. Sub-Tehsil 2009-10		3						
	IV. Patwar Circles 20		Nos.	341						
	V. Revenue Village	2009-10	Nos.	1157						
	VI. Panchayat Samities	hayat Samities 2009-10		10						
	VII. Nagar Nigam	2009-10	Nos.	3						
	VIII. Nagar Palika	2009-10	Nos.	1						
	IX. Gram Panchayat	2009-10	Nos.	339						
	X. Assembly	2009-10	Nos.	10						

2.	Populations			
A.	I. Male	2011	Nos.	35620086
	II. Female	2011	No.	33000926
B.	IV. Rural	2001	No.	1909423
3.	Agricultures			
A.	Land Utilization			
	1. Total Area	2010-11	Hects	2256405
	2. Forest Cover	2010-11	Hects.	23650.51
	3. Non Agriculture Land	2010-11	Hects.	125701
	4. Cultivable Barren Land	2010-11	Hects.	911166
4.	Forest			
	(i) Forest	2010-11	Hects.	2365.51
5.	Livestock & Poultry			
A.	1. Cattle			
	(b) Cows	2007	No.	200000
	(c) Buffaloes	2007	No.	26400
В	2. Other Livestock			
	(a) Camel	2007	No.	26000
	(b) Sheep	2007	No.	1047000
	(c) Goats	2007	No.	1439000

C.	Railways			
	(a) Length of Rail Line	2010-11	Kms.	1905
D.	Roads			
	(a) National Highway	2010-11	Kms.	507
	(b) State Highway	2010-11	Kms.	643
	(c) Main District Highway	2010-11	Kms.	538.50
	(d) Other District & Rural Roads	2010-11	Kms.	1787.16
	(e) Kaccha Road	2010-11	Kms.	366.42
E.	Communication			
	(a) Telephone Connection	2010-11	Nos.	79255
	(b) Post Offices	2010-11	Nos.	402
	(c) Telephone Center	2010-11	Nos.	-
	(d) STD/PCO	2010-11	Nos.	824
	(e) Mobile	2010-11	Nos.	275845
F.	Medical & Health Services			
	(a) Hospitals	2010-11	Nos.	8
	(b) Block Prim. Health Centre	2010-11	Nos.	9
	(c) Prim. Health Centre (PHC)	2010-11	Nos.	65

	(d) Dispensaries	2010-11	Nos.	15
	(e) Child & Mother Welfare Centers	2010-11	Nos.	3
	(f) Sub Centers	2010-11	Nos.	525
	(g) T.B. Centers	2010-11	Nos.	1
	(h) Rural Family Welfare Centre (RFWC)	2010-11	Nos.	9
	(i) Aid Post	2010-11	Nos.	42
	(j) Ayurvedic Hospitals	2010-11	Nos.	121
	(k) Homeopathic Hospitals	2010-11	Nos.	3
	(I) Unani Hospital	2010-11	Nos.	9
G.	Banking			
	(a) Commercial Banks	2010-11	Nos.	221
	(b) Rural Bank	2010-11	Nos.	83
	(c) Co-Operative Bank	2010-11	Nos.	83
	(d) PLDB Branches			

2.1 EXISTING STATUS OF INDUSTRIAL AREA IN THE DISTRICT JODHPUR:

S. No.	Name of Ind. Area	Land Acq. In Acres	Land Develope d in Hectare	Prevaili ng Rate per Sqm. (in Rs.)	No. of Plots	No of Allott ed Plots	No. of Vacant Plots	No. of Units in Produ ction
1.	MIA BASNI, PHASE-I	100.00	100.00	2500/-	96	96	1	74
2.	MIA BASNI PHASE-I, ELECT. HANDICRA FTS	-	-	2500/-	45	43	1	25
3.	MIA BASNI,	762.30	762.30	2500/-	752	751	-	555
	PHASE-II							
4.	NEW JODHPUR	18.59	18.59	2500/-	74	74	0	74
5.	SANGARIA, PH I & II	103.72	103.72	800/-	597	596	59	533
6.	MANDORE	270.88	243.64	1000/-	287	228	1	182
7.	STONE PARK, MANDORE	49.92	49.92	800/-	77	76	-	48
8.	KHICHAN	28.00	-	125/-	-	64	0	54
9.	MATHANIA	39.20	39.20	125/-	102	102	-	36
10	PHALODI	100.00	100.00	2500/-	128	128	-	121
11	BHAGAT KI KOTHI	3.95	3.95	-	12	12	-	12

12	INDUSTRIA L ESTATE (T.A)			2500/-	-	85	-	-
13	HEAVY IND. AREA (T.A)			2500/-	61	160	-	58
14	LIGHT IND. AREA(T.A)	537.82	537.82	2500/-	160	68	-	70
15	B.N.P.H. IND. AREA (T.A)			3500/-	55	118	1	33
16	ELEC COMPLEX / LIA (T.A)			2500/-	93	34	1	91
17	CYBER PARK	2.18	-	6000/-	32	7	-	29
	TOTAL	2019.56	1959.14	-	2528	211	62	1996

Source-RIICO Dungarpur

3. Existing Industrial Scenario of Jodhpur District

3.1 Industry at a Glance:

S. No.	Head	Unit	Particulars
1.	Registered Industrial Unit	Nos.	21263
2.	Total Industrial Unit	Nos.	23319
3.	Registered Medium & Large Unit	Nos.	15
4.	Estimated Avg. No. of Daily Worker Employed in Small Scale Industries	No.	107151
5.	Employment in Large and Medium Industries	No.	113260
6.	No. of Industrial Area		22
7.	Turnover of Small Scale Industries		NA
8.	Turnover of Medium & Large Scale Industries		NA

3.2 Year wise Trend of Units Registered :

Year Wise Trend of Units Registered, Capital Investment And Employment Generated During (2010-2011)

YEAR	No. OF UNITS	CAPITAL INVESTMENT in Lacs	EMPLOYMENT (IN Nos)
1997-98	12068	16011.81	50399
1998-99	12836	18874.81	53667
1999-00	13612	20058.263	56684
2000-01	14417	21074.113	59678
2001-02	15177	22705.703	62335
2002-03	15918	23909.487	65207
2003-04	16695	25198.308	67788
2004-05	17524	26874.473	70653
2005-06	18436	28413.029	73984
2006-07	19539	37289.199	80286
2007-08	20315	48663.869	86734
2008-09	21263	63046.619	94261
2009-10	22257	77296.199	100403
2010-11	23319	98680.495	107151
2011-12	24374	110839.785	113164

3.3 Details of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units in the Jodhpur District :

NIC Code	Type of Industries	No. of Unit	Employment (in Nos.)	Investment (in Crores)
35	Engineering Unit	5433		
20	Agriculture	2054		
	Resources		107151	946.80
31	Chemical Units	1300		
-	Livestock Based	3688		
-	Building Material	1268		

3.4 Large Scale Industries/Public Sector Undertaking:

- 1. Alcobex Metal Ltd. 24-25, HIA, Jodhpur
- Grasim Industries Ltd., White Cement Div. Kharia, Khangar,
 Bhopalgarh, Jodhpur
- 3. Kansara Modler Limited, C-83, M.I.A., Phase II, Basni, Jodhpur
- Guljag Industries Limited, Baijnath Temple Road, Palri Khichiyan, Jodhpur
- 5. Varun Industries Ltd, E-371 M.I.A. II Phase, Jodhpur
- 6. Stainless India Ltd., C-237, MIA, Basni II Phase, Jodhpur
- 7. Kansara Bearing Pvt. Ltd., A-41(B) M.I.A. Phase II, Basni, Jodhpur

- 8. Satyan Enterprises, G-653-55 M.I.A. Phase II , Boranada, Jodhpur
- Pittle Cement & Industries Ltd., SPL-1, Phase II, Boranada,
 Jodhpur
- 10. Uma Polymers Ltd., Vill.-Mogra, Jodhpur-Pali, Road, Jodhpur
- 11. Mohnot Stainless Steel Ind. B-72(B),MIA, Basni, II Phase,
 Jodhpur
- 12. Lucid Colloids Ltd., B-5/7, MIA Basni I Phase, Jodhpur
- 13. Rajasthan Tools, 13, Heavy Industrial Area, Jodhpur
- 14. ISCON Surgicals Ltd., B-70 MIA II Phase Basni, Jodhpur
- Sunita Hydrocolloids Pvt. Ltd., E-394 M.I.A. Phase Basni, II
 Phase, Jodhpur

3.5 Major Exportable Item:

- (1) Handicrafts Items
- (2) Flexible Packing Material
- (3) Guar Gum Powder
- (4) Refined Guar Splits, Guar Meal, Churi

3.6 Growth Trend:

In the district medium and large scale industries are showing 15%-20% annual growth due to their strategic location.

3.7 Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry

Industries obtaining repair, maintenance and general fabrication facilities from MSME's

3.8 Medium Scale Industries:

- 3.8.1 List of the units in Jodhpur & Near by Area:
 - Ultratech Cement Limited, Unit Birla White, Kharia Khangar,
 Bhopalgarh, Jodh. (Earhear Part Of Grasim Ind. Ltd.)
 - 2. Kansara Modler Limited, C-83 M.I.A., Phase Ii, Basni, Jodhpur
 - 3. Stainless India Ltd., Pabusar, Tanawara, Jodhpur
 - 4. Varun Industris Ltd., E-371 M.I.A.li Phase Basn, I Jodhpur
 - Kansara Bearing Pvt.Ltd., A-41 (B) M.I.A., Phase Ii, Basni,
 Jodhpur
 - 6. Satyam Enterprises, G-653-55 M.I.A. Phase Ii, Basni, Jodhpur
 - 7. Guljag Industries Limited, Baijnath Temple Road, Palri Khichiyan, Jodhpur
 - 8. Uma Polymers Ltd., Vill. Post Mogra, Jodhpur R
 - 9. Rajasthan Udyog Tools Ltd., 13, H.I.A. Jodhpur
 - 10. Umed Textile Mills (P) Ltd., 72, H.I.A., Jodhpur
 - 11. Derby Textiles Ltd., Basni li Phase, Jodhpur
 - 12. Iscon Surgicals Ltd., 2214, H.!.& Jodhpur
 - 13. Lucid Colloids Ltd., B-5171 Mia, Basni I Phase, Jodhpur
 - Sunita Hydrocolloids Pvt.Ltd., E-394 M.I.A. Phase Basni II
 Phase, Jodhpur

3.8.2 Major Exportable Item:

- (1) Wooden Furniture
- (2) Iron Artistic Furniture
- (3) Conveyor Belt
- (4) Rollers for Bearings

3.9 Service Enterprises:

- Computer Job Work
- Mobile Repairing
- Auto Repairing and Servicing .
- > Electrical Home appliances Repairing & Servicing
- Electric Equipments & Repairing.
- Offset Printing
- > Tiffine Centre

3.9.1 Potentials Areas for Service Industry

- 1. Auto Repairing and Servicing
- 2. Mobile Repairing
- 3. Computer Hardware & Networking Repairing
- 4. Electrical Home appliances Repairing & Servicing
- 5. Electrical & Equipment & Machinery, Repairing & Servicing.
- 6. Recondition of Tool & Cutter Machine
- 7. Sewing Machine Repairing & Servicing
- 8. Computer Job & Designing
- 9. Readymade Garments

3.10 Potential for New MSME's: NA

A. **RESOURCE BASED**

- 1. Hydrated Lime
- 2. Stone Crusher
- 3. Emery Stone
- 4. Granite Tiles
- 5. Quick Lime
- 6. Marble Tiles
- 7. Cement Articles
- 8. Chemical Salt
- 9. Cement Pipe
- 10. Plaster of Paris
- 11. Oil Mill
- 12. Masala Grinding
- 13. Onion Powder

B. **DEMAND BASED**

- 1. Iron & Steel Fabrication
- 2. S.S.Sheets
- 3. S.S.Utensils

- 4. Paints & Varnish
- 5. Detergent Powder Cleaning Powder
- 6. Washing Soap
- 7. P.V.C. Pipe
- 8. De-Hydration of Vegetable
- 9. Cattle Feed
- 10. Bakery
- 11. Roller Bearing
- 12. Engg. Work Shop
- 13. Agriculture Imp.
- 14. Steel Furniture
- 15. Voltage stablizer
- 16. REAdymade Garments
- 17. Handicraft Items
- 18. Corrugated Boxes
- 19. Stationery Item
- 20. Leather Fancy Item
- 21. Submerciable Pump

- 22. Pickles & Chutneys
- 23. Wooden Furniture
- 24. Domestic Pump
- 25. Plastic Pipe
- 26. Automobile Parts Tractor Parts
- 27. Hawai Chappals
- 28. Mosaic Tiles
- 29. Deep Friz/Air Cond.
- 30. Data Processing Soft
- 31. Plastic moduled Item

4. Existing Cluster of Micro & Small Enterprises

4.1 Details of Major Clusters

In Jodhpur there are five main industrial culsters namely Textile, Handicraft, Guar Gum, Stainless Steel patta patti / Utensils, Stone processing. Details of these clusters are as follows:-

- 1. Stainless Steel Patta Patti / Utensils
- 2. Metal & Wooden Handicraft
- 3. Guar Gum
- 4. Stone Processing
- 5. Textile

4.2 Details of Identified Cluster

(1) SS Sheet & Utensil Cluster:

1.	Name of Cluster's location &	S.S. Sheet & Utensils Jodhpur
	District	City
2.	Products	S.S. Sheets, Utensils
3.	No. of industrial Units	150
4.	Annual Turnover in (Rs. In	S.S. Utensils S.S. Sheets
	Crore)	500 Approx 2500 Approx
5.	Investment in Plant & Machinery	01
	(Rs. In Crore)	
6.	Number of Person Employed	8000 Approx
7.	Exports (Rs. In Crore)	200
8.	Name of three factors, in order	1. Lack of S.S. Flat manufacturing
	of priority which affect the	units in Rajasthan which is
	competitiveness of insdustry	main raw material of clusters.
		2. Lack of S.S. Utensils
		manufacturing unit in
		Rajasthan who can consume
		finished goods.
		3. Lack of Industrial lands for
		establishment of MSME's

(2) Metal & Wooden Handicraft Cluster:

1.	Name of Cluster's location &	Metal Wooden Handicrafts, Pal	
	District	Shilp Gram, Boranda, Jodhpur	
2.	Products	Metal & Wooden Handicrafts	
		items, table chari, Almirah, &	
		Decorative items	
3.	No. of industrial Units	1000 Nos.	
4.	Annual Turnover (Rs. In Crore)	3500	
5.	Investment in Plant & Machinery	20.26	
	(Rs. In Crore)		
6.	Number of Person Employed	10000	
7.	Exports (Rs. In Crore) per year	2000	
8.	Name of three factors, in order	Heavy taxes on Raw Materials.	
	of priority which affect the	2. Lack of Industrial Land for	
	competitiveness of industry	establishment of industries.	
		3. Lack of skilled Labour & Quality	
		Testing facilities.	

(3) Guar Gum Cluster:

1.	Name of Cluster's location &	Guar Gum, Phalodi, Distt.		
	District	Jodhpur,		
2.	Products	Gaur Gum Powder		
3.	No. of industrial Units	60		
4.	Annual Turnover (Rs. In Crore)	1000 Approx		
	per year			
5.	Investment in Plant & Machinery	3.25		
	(Rs. In Crore) per unit			
6.	Number of Person Employed	1050		
7.	Exports (Rs. In Crore) per year	950		
9.	Name of three factors, in order	1. Non availability of good Quality		
	of priority which affect the	seeds and low yielding rate of		
	competitiveness of industry	crop in comparisation of gaur		
		cropping area of Gujrat &		
		Hariyana.		
		2. High fluctuation in prices of		
		finished goods and raw		
		material.		
		3. Appreciation in value of Rs. In		
		comparasation with in Doller		
		and Pakistani Currency.		

(4) Stone Processing Cluster:

1.	Name of Cluster's location &	Stone Processing, Mandore, Soor	
	District	Sagar, Osian, Jodhpur city	
2.	Products	Stone Slab, Tiles, Stones Articles,	
3.	No. of industrial Units	116	
4.	Annual Turnover (Rs. In Crore)	115 Crores approx	
5.	Investment in Plant & Machinery	1.5 Crore	
	(Rs. In Crore)		
6.	Number of Person Employed	1400	
7.	Exports (Rs. In Crore) per year	100 Crores	
8.	Name of three factors, in order	Lack of Marketing Support	
	of priority which affect the	2. Poor Availability of Industrial	
	competitiveness of industry	Land for establishment of	
		Industries.	
		3. Lack of skilled Labour & Latest	
		Technology.	

(5) Textiles Cluster:

1.	Name of	Cluster's	location	&	Textiles, Pipar City, Distt. Jodhpur
	District				
2.	Products				Textiles Products Saree, Turban,
					Scrap Dress material etc.

3.	No. of industrial Units	150
4.	Annual Turnover in last three	650 Crores
	years (Rs. In Crore)	
5.	Investment in Plant & Machinery	3.25
	(Rs. In Crore) per unit	
6.	Number of Person Employed	1290
7.	Exports (Rs. In Crore) per year	700 Crores
		Indirect exports (fabric after
		processing are supplied to Indian
		Graments & Home furnish
		Products exporting units.)
8.	Has the cluster been assisted	N.A.
	under any scheme of	
	Central/State Government?	
9.	Name of three factors, in order	Shortage of Power loom Plants
	of priority which affect the	in Rajasthan.
	competitiveness of industry	2. Environment Clearance
		Problem & lake of Separate
		Industrial Park & Industrial
		Lands.
		3. Lake of modern plant &
		machinery & technology.

- 5. General issues raised by Industry Associations during of the course of meeting :
 - Non-Availability of Industrial Plot due to saturated of Industrial Areas.
 - 2. Maintenance of Industrial Areas
 - 4. Availability of Power & It's Higher Rate

6. STEPS TO SET UP MSMEs

S. No	Type of Assistance	Name and address of agencies
1.	Provisional Registration Certificate (EM-1) &	District Industries Center, Jodhpur
	Permanent Registration Certificates (EM-II)	
2.	Identification of Product & Techno- economic and managerial consultancy services, market survey and economic survey reports.	MSME-Development Institute, 22 Godown, Industrial Estate, Jaipur

3.	Land and Industrial Shed	RIICO Jodhpur	
4.	Financial Assistance	RFC, Jodhpur Various Commercial Banks	
5.	For raw materials under Govt. Supply	RSIC Udyog Bhawan, Tilak Marg, Jaipur & NSIC, Nehru Palace, Tonk, Road, Jaipur	
6.	Plant and machinery under hire/purchase basis	National Small Industries Corp. Nehru Place, Tonk Road, Jaipur	
7.	Power/Electricity	Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd. Jodhpur	
8.	Technical Know-how	MSME-Development Institute, 22 Godown, Industrial Estate, Jaipur	
9.	Quality & Standard	BIS, Manak Bhawan, Chitranjan Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur	
10.	Marketing/Export Assistance	NSIC, Nehru Palace, Tonk Road, Jaipur	
11.	Other Promotional Agencies.	KVIC, Jhalana Dungri Institutional Area, Jaipur Raj. Pollution Control Board, Jhalana Dungri, Jaipur	

7. IMPORTANT CONTACT NUMBERS

Name of the officer & Designation	Name of Department/ Association	Contact No.
Sh. Phool Singh	MSME-DI, Jaipur	8233912343
Asstt. Director (Mech.)		
Sh. S. L. Paliwal	DIC, Jodhpur	0291-2431937
GM-DIC, Jodhpur		9414418300
Sh. I.C. Gupta, LDM	UCO-BANK Pal Link Road, Jodhpur	9460383264
Sh. J. K. Gupta, RM	RIICO , Jodhpur	9414047968
Sh. L. D. Purohit, (Branch Manager), (Urban),	Power House Road,	9414097439
Sh. Anil Choudhary, (Branch Manager), (Rural)	Jodhpur	9414097423
Sh. Mohan Lal Gupta, Statistics officer	Jodhpur	9413359015
Sh. L. N. Bairwa, District Public Relation Officer	Jodhpur	9460484484

जोधपुर जिलें के मुख्य औद्योगिक संघों की सूची

क. स.	रांघ का नाम	अध्यक्ष/ सचिव	अध्यक्ष/सचिव कानाम	दूरभाष संख्या
1	जोघपर इण्डस्ट्रीज एसोसियेशम उद्योगभवन परिसर, न्यूपॉवर हाउस रोड, एसोसिएशन दुरभाष- 2430605	अध्यक्ष सचिव	श्री डी०डी० लोहिया श्री एल.एन. व्यास	98290-26330 93514-29242
2	मरुघरा इण्डस्ट्रीज एसोसियेशन- एम.आई.ए. हाउस, बासनी, जोधपुर एसोसिएशन दूरभाष- 2740735	अध्यक्ष सचिव	श्री प्रदीप डाकलिया श्री योगेश माहेश्वरी	94141-31323 94133-29749
3	भारवाइ चेम्बर आफ कॉमर्स एण्ड इण्ड० 5, हैदर बिल्डिंग, सोजती गेट, जोधपुर	अध्यक्ष सचिव	श्रीप्रसम्बद्धंद मेहता श्रीाघोरिंह भंडारी	94141-28162 94141-34299
4	जोधपुर हैण्डिकाफ्ट एक्सपोर्ट एसोसियेशन एसपीएल-1, एमआईए बासनी प्रथमचरण रिलायांस कम्युनिकेशन के पास एसोसिएशन दूरभाष- 2720323	अध्यक्ष संचिव	श्री निर्मल भंडारी श्री भरत दिनेश	98290-87438, 98290-27575
5	जोधपुर ग्वारंगम एसोसिएशम द्वारा- मैसर्स सत्यम एन्टरप्राईजेज, जी. 653,एम.आई.ए. द्वितीय घरण, बासनी,	अध्यक्ष सचिव	श्री रमेश सिंघल	98290-21450
6	लघु उद्योग भारती द्वारा- जी0-209,बासनी II फेस, जोधपुर	प्रान्तिय अध्यक्ष महासचिव	श्री सुधीन्द्र दुग्गड श्री देवेन्द्र हागा	94141-27450 94141-27450 2740450, 2742450
7	राजस्थान स्टेनलेस स्टील री-रोलर्स एसो० द्वारा-स्टील भवन, शास्त्री सर्विल, जोधपुर	अध्यक्ष सचिव	श्री विष्णु मित्तल श्री राजेश सालेचा	93147-10731 98290-22859
В	जोधपुर टेक्सटाईल हैण्ड प्रोसेसर्स एसो० 31, लाईट इण्डस्ट्रीयल उरिया, जोधपुर	अध्यक्ष सचिव	श्री अशोक बाहेती श्री जसराज बोथरा	98290-23597 93147-14473
0	राजस्थान लाईम मेन्यूफैक्चर एओसियेशन द्वारा- मैसर्स निक्की थेनिकल इण्डस्ट्रीज, एफ.४१४,एम.आई.ए.द्विताय घरण,बासनी,	अध्यक्ष सचिव	श्रीमेघर्राज लोहिया	98290-21825
1 1	जोधपुर ऑयल इण्डस्ट्रीज एसोसियेशन द्वारा-मैसर्स माहेश्वरी ऑयल केक इण्ड0 सी.27,एम.आई.ए. प्रथम चरण, बासनी,	अध्यक्ष सचिव	श्री आशाराम घूत	98290-25432 2721033 2627432
12	बोरानाहा इण्डस्ट्रीज एसी०, एफ. 93-94 बोरानाहा प्रथम ६२ण, जोधपुर	अध्यक्ष सचिव	श्री कजकमल हागा श्री राजेश सोलंकी	94141-16038 94141-28132
13	जोधपुर सांगरिया इण्डस्ट्रीज एसो०,जे. 1-47रीको मिनीग्रोय सेन्टर जांगरिया,	अध्यक्ष सचिव	सुमेर मल जाणीड दीपक माथुर	94130-58743 94141-28489
4	जोधपुर पाली रोइ ६.ण्डस्ट्रीज एसो० श्रद्धा-1, भगत की कोठी विस्तार योजना न्यू केम्पस के सामने, पाली रोइ, जोधपु	अध्यक्ष सचिय	श्री सी.एम.धूत श्री सुपारश लोढ़ा	2868210 94141-36659, 2068121, 2740059
5	स्टोन इण्डरट्रीज एंड माईनिंग डवलपर्नेट सोसायटी, 47,प्रथमपोलो पावडा, मंडोररोड	अध्यक्ष सचिव	श्रीविरेन्द्र सिंह कच्छवाह	98290-21085 5107434
6	मण्डोर इण्डस्ट्रीज एसी०, एफ. 73 मण्डोर औद्योगिक क्षेत्र, मंडोर, जोधपुर	अध्यक्ष सचिव	श्री सुरेश गहलोत	98290-24783
7	बेन्टोना ट एसो० आफ राजस्यान, ई.27 (अ) एम आई.ए. द्वितीय चरण बासनी,	अध्यक्ष स्रिचय	श्री सुनील परिहार	98290-27036
8	राजस्थान हैण्डिकाफ्ट इण्डस्ट्रीज एसो० द्वारा-गुलाब नगर, पाल रोड, जोधपुर	अध्यक्ष सचिव	श्रीगणपत सालेचा श्री गजेन्द्र बंराल	94141-96687, 2741361 2748320 93515-11945
9	जोधपुर प्टोन पार्क एसोसिएशन रामभवन, 12वीं रोइ, चौराया, जोधपुर	अध्यक्ष	श्री माधोरिंह टाक	98290-25142
0	फलौदी नमक उत्पादक संगठन राजकीय अस्पताल के सामने, फलौदी	अध्यक्ष	श्रीरमणलाता बोहरा	94144-10455
1	रिण नमक उत्पादक संगठन छंगाणी बिल्डिंग, स्टेशन रोइ, फलौदी	अध्यक्ष	श्रीप्रकाश छंगाणी	94141-30310 02925-222110
22	इण्डियन ग्वारगम मैन्यू० एसोसिएशन द्वारा- युनीता हाईड्रोलिक्स प्रा०लि० सी० ३३४, एमआईए ॥ फेस बासनी,जोधपुर	अध्यक्ष	श्री पुरूषोतम हिसारिया	94141-26581